

Minutes of LRPC 1/10/17

Attendance; Kathy Harriman, Len Vangaasbeek, Bev Harris, Kevin LaFreniere, Mark Goodwin, River Payne, Faith Plummer, Nancy Conroy, Vera Littlefield

This meeting was editing and brainstorming GPS (Goals Policies and Strategies) for the chapters of the Comp Plan referring to; Housing, Town Facilities. Will pick up at Natural Resources.

Plan for next meeting; Tuesday January 24th 6:30-8 ant the Fire Station to continue edits.

Submitted by,
Faith Plummer
1/13/17

On a side note;

I have spoken to Paul Mattor, chair of the Planning Board, who states that although the Planning Board is very busy, we still need to meet with them soon as a public hearing is scheduled for February 8th to discuss the upcoming warrant and the changes to the Comp Plan. He suggests adding a couple diagrams to the subdivision requirements. I think it will be very beneficial to meet weekly to ensure that this committee finishes with the changes to the comp plan in time to be on the June Warrant.